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BASIC NORWEGIAN – SECTION 5 – NUMBERS, POSSESIVE PRONOUNS AND 
GENITIV 

 
 

NUMBERS 

1 En/Ei/Ett   11 Elleve   21 Tjueen 
2 To    12 Tolv    22 Tjueto 
3 Tre    13 Tretten   30 Tretti 
4 Fire    14 Fjorten   40 Førti 
5 Fem    15 Femten   50 Femti 
6 Seks    16 Seksten   60 Seksti 
7 Sju (syv)   17 Sytten   70 Sytti 
8 Åtte    18 Atten   80 Åtti 
9 Ni    19 Nitten   90 Nitti 
10 ti    20 Tjue    100 Ett hundre 
 
238 To hundre og trettiåtte  456 Fire hundre og femtiseks 
1012 (Ett) Tusen og tolv  2456 To tusen fire hundre og femtiseks 
1000 000 = en million 
 
Like in English – after the hundreds, you will add «og». 
 
 

EXPRESSING OWNERSHIP 

 
There are several ways of expressing ownership: 
1) Using the preposition “til”  
2) Genitiv –s  
3) Possesive pronouns 
4) Special form si, sin, sitt, sine   
 
 

1 USING THE PREPOSITION «TIL» 
 
One easy way of to express ownership is to simply use the preposition “til” – which in English 
most accurately translates to “to”.  
 
“Bilen til Erik” = “the car of Erik” 
 
As you see you will use the definite form of the noun in these cases. Some more examples: 
 
Faren til Ole er gammel = The father of Ole is old 
Else er mora til Ole = Else is the mother of Ole 
Broren til Else er onkelen til Ole = The brother of Else is the uncle of Ole 
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2 GENITIV –S 
 
Almost identical to English we put an –s  after the noun to express that it has or owns 
something. In Norwegian the the noun after the genitiv has to be in the indefinite form (e.g. 
far in “Oles far er gammel” = “Ole’s father is old”). Other examples are: 
 
Tores bil er blå = Tore’s car is blue 
Dette er Tore og Lisas datter = This is Tore and Lisa’s daughter 
 
 

3 POSSESIVE PRONOUNS 
 
The possesive pronouns are what in English will be labeled “my” “your” “his” etc.  

Pronomen Hunkjønn Hankjønn Intetkjønn Flertall 

Jeg mi min mitt mine 

Du di din ditt dine 

Han hans hans hans hans 

Hun hennes hennes hennes hennes 

Vi vår vår vårt våre 

Dere deres deres deres deres 

De deres deres deres deres 

 
You can have the possesive pronoun in front of or after the noun. However, if you put it after 
you will also have to put the noun in its definite form. E.g. you can say – min bil OR bilen min. 
 
Look at these examples for possesive pronouns. 
Ei flaske (a bottle) 
Dette er mi flaske (This is my bottle) –  Flaska hennes er blå (Her bottle is blue) 
 
En stol (a chair) 
Din stol er pen (your chair is pretty) – Stolen hans er stjålet (his chair is stolen) 
 
Et bord (a table) 
Vårt bord er hjemme (our table is at home) – Bordet deres er der (their/your pl. table is there) 
 
Biler/bilene (cars – the cars) 
Det er mine biler (that is my cars) – bilene våre er pene (our cars are pretty) 
  
 

4 SPECIAL FORMS – SI, SIN, SITT, SINE 
 
These special forms are at A2 level, so if you find them problematic, don’t focus too much on 
them now.  
 
If you don’t use these forms (sin, sitt, sine) it will not sound too odd for a Norwegian either. If 
you use them when you are not supposed to use them, however, that will sound very odd. So 
when in doubt skip them – even though it technically changes the meaning. 
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These forms (sin, sitt, sine) are to be used as reflexive, when in third person. 
 
Jeg snakker med broren min (I speak with my brother) 
Du snakker med broren din (You speak with your brother) 
 
Han/hun/de snakker med broren sin (He/she speaks with his/her brother) - male 
Han/hun/de snakker med søstera si (He/she speaks with his/her sister) - female 
Han/hun/de er i huset sitt (He/She is in his/her house) – neutral 
Han/hun/de teller pengene sine (He/she counts his/her money) – plural 
If you consider this example: Mark owns a blue car and has a friend called Erik. 
Mark kjører bilen sin – He drives his own car. Reflexive and you have to use this form. 
Erik kjører bilen hans – He drives his car, where it belong to someone else – not reflexive. 
Bilen hans er blå – His car is blue. You will never use this form as a subject of the phrase. 
 

A SHORT TEXT AND VOCABULARY 
 
Ove har 2 barn, 3 hunder og en katt. Huset hans er gammelt, og han liker ikke huset sitt. Det 
er 145 kvadratmeter. Han skylder banken 2 450 000 for huset sitt, så det er egentlig deres hus. 
 
Ove kjører bilen sin til byen for å handle. Bilen hans er ny. Først kjøper han en avis som koster 
20 kroner. Så går han til klesbutikken for å kjøpe klær. Han snakker med selgeren.  
 
Selgeren: Trenger du hjelp. 
Ole: Ja, hva koster jakken? 
S: Den koster 699 kroner. 
O: Det er dyrt, har du noe billigere. Hvor mye koster disse? 
S: De er på salg og prisen er 495. 
O: Jeg tar den. 
S: Trenger du noe annet? 
O: Ja,jeg tar dette slipset til 100 kroner også. Kan du veksle 1000 kroner. 
S: Ja, det går fint. Her er 405 kroner tilbake. 
 
Han går også til dagligvareforretningen. Der kjøper han 3 liter melk, 12 egg, en kylling og rødt 
kjøtt. Han kjører hjem, og 30 minutter senere er hjemme og klar for å spise middag. 
 
 
 
et barn = a child (irregular noun: 1 barn – 2 barn) dyrt = expensive (neutral adjective) 
en hund = a dog     billigere = cheaper 
en katt = a cat      en pris = a price 
et hus = a house     å veksle = change money 
en kvadratmeter = a square meter   en dagligvareforretning = a grocery st. 
en bank = a bank     en kylling = a chicken 
egentlig = really – in reality    rødt kjøtt = read meat 
en by = a city      senere = later 
ny = nytt      et slips = a tie 
en selger = a salesperson    klar = ready    
       


